[Fwd: Re: NSP Program] mailbox:/C%7C/Program%20Files/Nets...5D@netscape.com&number=58& part=1.2

fofi

Subject: [Fwd: Re: NSP Program]
Date: Fri, 19 Jul 1996 10:08:34 -0700
From: Katie Lazar <katie@netscape.com>
Organization: Katie Lazar
To: billk@netscape.com

Contact is Kurt Brecheisen at Global Telecom at 201-285-9099.

Katie Lazar Voice: 415.937-3663
Netsales Account Manager Fax: 415.528-4140
New Jersey E-Mail

katie@netscape.com
Homepage http://home.netscape.com
FAQ's http://home.mcom.com/eng/mozilla/2.0/faq.html

Subject: Re: NSP Program
Date: Mon, 10 Jun 1996 20:14:23 -0400 (EDT)
From: "Kurt W. Brecheisen" <kurt@gti.net>
To: katie@netscape.com

>

> Kurt,
>

> What is the deal? I haven't heard from you. katie

Microsoft gave me a deal I couldnt refuse. Free dialer, browser,
developer kit, freely distributable, etc.... I know Netscape is better,
but $0 vs $18K is impossible to beat.

Thanks,

Kurt

Kurt W. Brecheisen wrote:

I am currently considering the Microsoft Explorer program, and also the
Netscape NSP program.

I would like price consideration if I choose distribute your product over
the Explorer.

Thank you,
Kurt Brecheisen

President, GTI
kurt@gti.net
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Katie Lazar Voice: 415.937-3663
Netsales Account Manager Fax: 415.528-4140
New Jersey E-Mail
katie@netscape.com

Homepage http://home.netscape.com

FAQ's http://home.mcom.com/eng/mozilla/2.0/faqg.html

= GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

g I

VVVVVYVVYVYVVVVVYVVYVYVVYVVYVVVVYV

002417

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL  convdENTiAL

1/13/97 11:37 AM



